“’) ‘*ﬂ‘a! DHAKA  MONDAY MARCH 18, 2002 AD VE RTihéEMENT mh? Eaﬂu cStﬂr

: Government of the People’s RajdhahiLUnnayan Karjfip
. ' y i
BCIC International Republic of Banala o d
R e ) g ey Notice Inviting Tender
- N~ U8 Dirctorate ofFood s
Tender NOt'ce - - Inspection, Development & Technical Services Division 07[2002
. No.
m ' ', Abdul Gard Road, Dhaka - No-2911 are hereby invited for the
ﬁﬁmﬁu o7 ﬁm Gy w5 qotE Memo No. IDT//Development-108/2001 (Part-1)/39 Dated: 03-03-2002 Sealed tenders in Baﬂglaidgsg':;mai N:w Town Project
rks al Purba ' ;
i Ry 1 Wy Ty | Second Amendment Notice i " Constrcton of 100-0" wids foad a
: . : i I3 | 02 Name of work :
| Managing Director, Chittagong Chemical Complex, R Mo @ sfrre Tender invitation notice for 61 packages has been issued vide Mermo Sl Mo Ol FURGeiy S
: Barabkund, Chittagong invites sealed quotation for supply of weEm a3y ' No. 1DT/Development108/2001  (Pan-1)/24 daled 18-02-3002 of Town Pro;e.c:hl A
| : : ) g : ; . ol . Estimated Amount
., Insulation Tape against Tender No. CCC/IMP-276/01-02 on afrars s cowmy wifry wieEm Inspection, Development & Technical Services Division of the Directorate 03.  Group No Tk 5831 B4T/-
_ C&F (C) Chittagong under liner terms basis with any of Food. | ' ‘ Gr. # 01 st
suitable source of fund Under unaviodable circumstances, the date & time of receiving tender Gr 02 Lo Al
il b lable @ Tk. 400/~ per set schedule under the said notice has been refixed up 1o 12-00 Noon of Gr.203 _ Tx 55'31‘94?#
Tender schedule will be ava | ~ 24-03-2002 instead of 14-03-2002. Tender schedule will be sold during Gr. # 04 e «
(non-refundable) from (i) BCIC, BCIC Bhaban, 30-31, L weETE fmy e office hours up 10 23-03-2002. b st s
Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka, (ii) BCIC Br. Office, 6, Agrabad C/A, ‘ b uo¥ 95 It may be noted that, tender schedule for works of packages al Serial Gr £06 dyioiis
& (i) CCC, Barabkund, Chittagong. Tender A fre M wfeef Nos. 1 1o 29 can be purchased during the refixed time from the office of Gr. £ 07 i
Chmagpng (111) . \ | " o respective Divisional Commissioner and the filled in lender schedule can Gr. # 08 Tk 58.31.947/-
alongwith 1% earnest money of the mta_‘ Quotd valus v.w : | , twin =i be deposited/will be received at the office of the respective Divisional Gr 409 W ety
be received in the box kept in the office of Addl. Chief e § 0. A S I | Commissioner, y S ‘ Gr.# 10 O |
Manager (Com), CCC, Barabkund, Chittagong & Sr General _ g Other terms & conditions of tender notice will ren;qaén ;sn;lrgang;dh 04. Eamest monefy : U; ?ﬂ 040472002 during office hous
' _ ' - | G " ablbur Rahman | |*| o5 Date & time o : " '
Manager, BCIC Br. Office, 6, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong on Ll Bt st
| 31.3.02 at 2:30 PM & will be opened in both the places Inspection, Development & document | g onire.
l immediately thereafter. No tender schedule will be sold on DFP-5229-5/3 Technical Services Division 06 Date & time of tender 07/0472002 up 10 12. :
1 : : : : G-684 Direclorate of Food, Dhaka. droppin
f the opening date & tender received after prescribed time & L 07.  Daekmeoitmder i  O7NAZO2al121 M.
[ o AappibAtanagement (o AN 50 1# Class (Civil enlisted contractors of
: \ Telal ° : (s : y =
to accept or reject any or all tenders without assigning any N Oti ce InVltin g T en d er - 08. Eligibility of tenderer g
reason. : 09 Availability of lender - 8)  Divisional Commissioner Office,
If the bidders fails to drop tender on the prescribed date 9T Ty fRady : |.  Tender Notice No. :  28/2001-2002. document b geg:: ;?rgi}mm
: "o : 2 " : [0 .
& tme due to unavoidable circumstances such as i % 2. Name of work © Repairing and Painting of } , g
‘ ez 07 ALY CNATAN 33+ | ; (PurbachalUtlara 3
hartal/strike etc. at the tendering area the same may = AL Ferry No Utility-02-019/83 Phiase/himl PrleclEXecuing
| n the following working day. ‘ of Zinzira-Keranieani Ferr Enginer, Design (RAJUK)
| however can drop 0 g g Sidd ars oseefitgag ‘ ganj B y S5 s i 1
: THR e @y 9TV Tl dam frm sfedrs Ghat under Ferry Maint. ¢)  Manager, Sonali/Janata/Agrani
. : Divn., Dhaka. k, RAJUK Bhaban Branch.
Sl B Addl. Chief Manager (Com) DEP-6041-14/3/02 S . PR TR
DFP-5682-9/3/02 ' 9 G-699 3 Estimated cost : As per estimated cost. 10. Tender receiving . a) Ewlsmﬂa | E b :
| | d -2 ¥ , S agicha, Dhaka.
G-639 For Managing Director 4. Earnest money . 2% of the estimated cost. offices by Mzgn”;fr g[;ieu'ebpmenvﬁdmha ]
- up d 5. Time allowed : 30 (thirty) days from the Land/Finance/Estate/Planning/
R H D N Dtl ce I HV'I l ng Te n er ' date of 1ssue of work order. Project Director, Purt;achal‘Chrei
L R ey 22-RRD of 2001-2002 Eng . : analinidas Engineer/Superintending
l r'“nd':' ‘\““L; 2i Providing different work at different km of different road u_ndu.j 6. rﬁ”_”?‘ N.U' e [?‘mji'-‘lddi'bh F”rm. N“ 2911. Engneer/Executive Engmeer
5 D WO Road Division, Rajshahi during the year 2001-2002 in S (five) groups, {3 [:_|Iglbl|ll)‘ o) i - Enlisted “A” 10 *C general (Design), Dhaka, RAJUK
— :
3 Chargeable head | contraclors category contractors of Division.
4 Estimated cost As per group hst RHD. “D" general calegory 11. Time for completionof 90 (Nnely) days.
5 Earnest money P- ontractors of Mechl. Ferr 16, eork
0 Tme allowed for completion ' e Ingslons S Y 12 Interested bidders may obtain tender documents consisting of schedule
- . - d . ] A ire la - y SERSYY . » L,
\_ ::__1!..:!31:[1;}.5:1:l:I‘th{::\cl““u tender documents — 23-3-2002 Eng/9-12-1408Beng dunrlg otlice hours. Circle, Dhaka & “E g_LnLrﬂI of works, Bangiadesh Form No. 2911 along with the tems and
;? I e u~.;;_-|~:|ng e . 24‘3_:“{}2[_.“9']0-[2-140H3cng at I..‘.:ll PT. category contractors of conditions of the tender etc. from SonalilJanata/Agrani Bank, RAJUK
10 Date & time of opening tenders ' 2?;-2[11)2Ergr|3~|2-|4U$H¢£fl_-’_lad|h]i-~” AM ' RHD Ferry Maint. Div.. Bhaban Branch, Dhaka or from Cashier, RAJUK (29 floor), RAJUK
lame of office re tender documents will be sold : 1) Divisional Commissioner, Rajs | | | |
| Name of othices where tender documents wall be so i Execttive Fogidean RED, Rogd Dl‘h'lﬁll“L Rajshahi. Dhaka. Bhaban, Dhaka on payment Tk 750/- {‘Iia}:,a SEVEN hu;dreilr:-f[ﬁrélf
11) Executive Eng_nu:cr, RHD, Road Dn'ﬁ.mn, N.:!wa.hganj ] Name. of offices of - ER RHD. FMD. only (non-refundbale) on all a.c-m:.g gays showng the d
1v) Executive Engineer, RHD, Road Division, Naogaon. Beh Fat E enlistment for the financial year of 2001-2002.
v) Executive Engineer, RHD, Road Division, Pabna. zwallahllll)‘ of Dhaka/F.C.D. Dhaka/ EE., 13 il b d in presence of the tenderer who may
vi) Executive Engineer, RHD, I‘ji;l{r;ml:g I:l*:n.hm[l;_f P&D}.lfi;lir?{kuli:uﬁitn, Dhaka. tender documents R&H Ferry Divn.. - ngt:ﬁ(:;m;r;i:t‘ € openead in pr 2
vil) Sub-Divisional Engineer, RHD, Road Su P-4 ey’ S el > R&H  Ferr l |
vill) Assit Engineer, RHD, 1" Line Workshop Sub-Division, Rajshahi. SFI!]LUS‘DE' _ (i Y 14 Other necessary information may be oblained from the ofiice of the
12 Name of offices where tender will be received 1) U_nmnnal Commussioner, Rajshahi ’[}Hl.hll-ﬂl s Maint Sub-Divn.. Katc ipur, Project Director, Purbachal New Town Project. RAJUK Bhaban. Dhaka
) Supenntending Engincer, RHD, Road Circle, Rajshahi. { Dhaka. Tender documents
i) Supenntending Engineer, RHD, Procurement & Monitoring Circle, Sarak Bhaban, _ . . | durmg_oﬂrcehours. 1
Dhaka will be available on or 15 RAJUK Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the
Iv) Executive Engineer, RHD, }hmd[lJnmon.btia_lmhbahl- belore 3173720002 Eng. tenders received without assigning any reason whatsoever,
v) Executive Engineer, RHD, Road Division, Nawabgan,j. 7 g _ o ot % o . ; :
oh 15:;;unw Engineer, RHD, Road Division, Naogaon. _ 9. Name of officers o S.E. R&H Dhaka Ferry N.B. No Tender papers will be sold after 04/04/2002 S
: - PR YAy : 2-4-2002 Eng at 11:30 AM. In the lottery 1%, 2™ & 3™ winner will be declared. If the tender rdbdve rnder Circle. Dhak@/EE.. RHD DFP-5706-9/3/02 | | |
» g gk of the 1™ winner is cancelled at any cause, the 2™ winner will be uﬂur:r:d for the work, if the EMD Dhaka/E.C.D G-844 Rajdhani Unnayan Kariripakkha
tender of the 2™ winner is cancelled at any cause, the 3™ winner be offered for the work. but VI L. ENP A »
if the tender of the 3™ winner 1s cancelled at any cause, lottery wall be held again among the Dhaka/E.E. R&H Fcrr)' :
E 1 | No 2911 for the work are hcr-:hrw.c?rrtiltggl:Effi:zr:*nhnh:-.l RHD contractors of general category according to their financial Divn., Sylhet. Govern ment Of the PeOPIe S
Sealed tenders in Bangladesh Form No 2911 for the we \ ! . e 1 E 4 } Bite fof rers e 3 Up i 12200 Nt BF .
imit & will be received by the offices mentioned above on the date & 1ime fixed for opening of the la:m_iu ki Pl . 0. atc « C .
n La I'[Tr;d :ﬂ_‘ -I;Lr'nt-:ﬂi w;ﬁhmmx. ::Tk BIL;. ;:Urmt.\” 2911, notice inviting tenders, schedule of items of works, instructions to the w‘ntruiu_lurx, ddd:ilund]kltm‘llhli tender 1/4/2002 Eng. HePUbllc Of BangladeSh
_ ‘U S FRE ~ e ':‘ : C s of c« ctors etc will be available for sale in the offices mentioned above during office hours on a ‘working days _ S _ : WY - I |
Nr!tdm}mr rm:umhrhm:h]::1““1111: E :-*rhdf‘i”lnfi‘i:[’; |I u TTIJRT{I[; LraLw“ IThn;th::nn;iu:r W |LI| be opened on the date & time fixed for the same in presence of the intending I, CDate’ & time:. of * & At 12:30 PM of 3/472002 Oﬁlce Of the EXGCU“VG Englneer
up 10 tne iast dale lor sel £ IKndC U Uit S 4> UsUc . g i sgn, e '
enderers ortheir epresentaiive who may like to remain presen | f materials, situation of work, the services required to fulfil opening of bids Eng. Facilities Department, Ministry of Education
0 ascertain availabihity of local matenals/skilled labour/labour carrying facilites tr:uhp-:-rt;u‘mn of malenals, situ C : S . 3 Hik : 9% B 6/4/2002 Enp at 12:00
the T. j-:r* frrTTLF -"':|+‘-j'|=;i1ulr s:.h. 1t 15 advised to purchase tender documents well ahead of last date of selling tenders L2 ID‘“L & tme of N . : BhOIa Z{:)ne1| BhOla
A TS e ottery oon. : .
Lo Sk rcony b ey s L i R e Executive Engineer, R&H Tender Notice
aal 1@ COntrac s bound to accept that, That final rate & quantity will be corrected at the time o execution of formal tender. Be 5 Y | £ . o ap
:__T.Jt-::jr :T'; "f-‘lln:;:u!fI.I;u:l‘:zl::. ut;'}:u_w:ﬁ:hc tender schedule, those will be corrected at the time of execution of formal tender for this contractors objection DFP-6 148-1 :‘/3/2 Ferr}’ Mumlenance DI\"I\IOI‘I No. UG!PE/‘BHZJ'FDK2001'2002 D&t&d: 9113”2002
will not be entertained - 7 of contracion i hat the photograph, the name, address & G-689 Alenbari, Tejeaon. Dhaka. Sealed tenders in Bangladesh Form No. 2911 are hereby invited
. hes ienderer 1st submuit ﬂ”rlu “Hh [cndc[ d”i.'fﬂl[l:d L‘{'_lr}‘; ol I}JEC NU 6 & / Of contraclor s rL‘f_.'.lE'f!rd[lun hl'ﬂ?k SO that the r} O E,de " = . I il - A 2 t ! Of Fac"rtles Depanment for
# Tl'k. [:'I.LJ.LHrI:tﬁnllj;'h.JL'r-r -;;rl kl'-w.? known, otherwise the Iu_ndcr will be tredted as informal. But those who hdh.‘__ﬂﬂ such registration book with FL‘J-““'E’HU ffOTﬂ the enhsled A-1/A- Con rac ‘OFS I nila &
ﬂh 1:1‘»::1:_ m:.:-* i" :ﬂ:mrmun of lcndc.rl they should submit their photograph with name & address and their special signature duly attested by the officer G ment of the People’s construction of school bUI|dlﬂg InJ'C.' waler SUPD Y, saniary _
:-.FI‘LTLH"H e Ih-.;‘ FL‘:'!\'IT-LI;IHH sO that the n'hnmur::r_*h. the name, address & signature of the tenderer can be ascertained. ' ated as overn electrification works at Nonh Madra] Govt anary SChO‘O} in
3 The Il:r.d-:rcra n:u_a! submit along with the tender the atiested copy of Tax-payer Identification Number (TIN), otherwise the tender will be treated as REpUinc Of BangladeSh muniCipaI A Basliesson; HI0E, U'nder i Pro}w
< e . - certificate, otherwise the tender will be treated as informal | ~ | Development of Primary Education (2 phase) in Ctg., Sylhet, and
e PR P ng with the tender attested copy of VAT registration certificate, otherwise the tender : : . . Office of the Executive Engineer - . | :
: ] Y AR E T Uit E: : clearly; me  the designation of the officer in favour of those will Tl Barisal Divisions with the assistance of ADB.
5 Those have no FD their BD's must be filled in by only bank authonty correctly & clearly; mentioning the design: Mil’pr PWD Division 1 Estimated cost of : Tk. 19.68.764/00.
be issued. For this rubber seal will not be accepted “Janata Tower” 2™ floor : school
6 Payment will be made subject to availability of fund | | r | 4
7 The tenderers should fulfil the check list given with the schedule - _ 4 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 2 Time for complehon . 06 (SI}(} months.
ﬁﬁ'c G iaca ¢ asisﬁ; ’i:ll‘a ;”-a 5|E|i” 35@ ;h asl aca
b,  MMIORE R AX OIRME JRPF ATV 79 JI*2 Trad IfAre iy - = fas ; | in Tender | f tender : Tk 750/00 each (non-
Tojifre % (Sfmetaa MR et e otice inv 3  Price of tender
SIZF a1 e e WigEs e It dSIRmeTER T 3 (ST ~ L s doctiriahi refundable).
qZ) FAYE AR AlgrarTes 0T 230@ | FMA whe@ e IR A 230 | ARFASITS @ [ QR s I |.  Tender No . 164/SD-3 0f 2001-2002. ﬁ Ao lmefi SRR ) oF s il ARRHBHRD
..‘1;'91’:*3"' “wa ¢ AfapEweEREe  dfaada wefazd 3@ 4= orat=E (7igw) (& wafze Ifa R wfelaw qm L Name of work :  Construction of boundary “'”)” O{: purchasing  tender
- J E \: - g i ; . 2 - - # - - - ¥
I north side (remaining portion) an document
AT *F! 221 oD _?ﬁiﬁ (AT “’h“ﬁ_ﬁaﬂ r 5 - 11 w3 fofqz Dog Squared west side {ullachud 5. Time & date Qf - 31/3/2002 up to 1.00 PM.
. T ASATS] (PINGFLAR ARG SIS Ier AAfaa JRE - qu : | T, : - . to Riot Police complex) at Police receiving tender (in
[ 4 : v - - o
IS T (I YT Traysl 4z A0 S AN FRF fSAcEiy e Ay 22 9N foammcs e Staff Culh::.__'t..ﬁ ]f;]il:rg:;r].ﬂ Dhaka, : gwaetgox)& ime of : 31/3/2002 after 1.30 PM.
i : during the year 2001-2002. : : .
' SIFIPIRS P4l 230 | T3 ST . | 27 8 opening tender ,
so @Eme4El (FD Holder) wemTes wasitas 02 %-7 S4le @ fIon amee afFs Sk, ¢ [enem F4e 3. Estimated cost : P‘: 'j;}?f];;:“- - Tgnderg documents : a) The Chief Engineer, FD,
= F T3 afe= : [ 4. Earnest moncey : 20, U00/- : urchased Dhaka.
A SATSR R0 LSRG wife W?de: | W:WZT:I::D ?2{?(??0?}?;?;3 S. Time allowed for 90 (ninety) days from the date of g"n%)’ re?:eeivgd by the b) The Divisional Commissioner,
‘ Group List for Tender Notice No 22- 2 - | ! ; ‘ ‘ o1 f th issue of work order. : Barisal
: . — Raccaat I Estimated cost Eamest Time allowed | Category of completion of the s office - :
| Tender | {{“.}up Name of works ;igajgudhlt stimated cos s, for completion | contractor work c) The EI&CU!NE Englneer. FD,
Notice No No of work 6 Class of : «Enhsted as special class/combined Bhola, Barisal. Patuakhal_l. _
| ) 3 4 3 - ! HA,. — contractor class-lelass-l  bldg  contractor d) The Deputy Commissioner,
2 : ; _ — e e 5 S C
- 22-RRD of | I (one) Construction 25mm dense carpeting including 2?*‘)4- A 1" - :,I; i 30 (thirty) days RHD : under PWD, class-11 bldg Bhola. : Eno D
_ 2001-2002 repair of pot-holes, undulation, dcpruaw.;)n. (Feeder) 28.51,821/= 3 7,036/= enlisted contractors under PWD. Dhaka E)h Tl-he Assistant Engineer, :
| rutting, broken edge & slope correction y Ariaral - & A [ S g b ola. | _
| bituminous carpeting method at 2™ (P) & 3" ELMH . Zone and class-111 bl,d“!: i ank Draft/Pay Order issued
; P category X W 95 . Dhalt 8. Each tender must accompany a y
: (P) km of C & B More-Bindur More (Rail contractor. ndier SAGIEERY o P E| s caakh from the scheduled bank of Bangladesh for 2% (two per cent) of
: L'rf\uif}‘l{gl (Ijh[;-;.d (F nnu?, L”;k d- nt_ru?ﬂi llfdk‘: 7 Place of selhing Savar PWD Division/Eden B:dé' estimated cost as earnest money in favour of “Executive Engineer,
HD, Rox sion, Kajshahi during the yea e L TR : &
20012002 Fng ; ‘ hirty) d “A" to “C" and A2 b ALY ERNIRION/GazIplly E:n.xn Facilities Department, Bhola Zone, Bhola”.
- e L . : 3 | YT / \ ' :
[ Do [l (two) | Construction 25mm dense campeting including | 266-C/A Tk b 1]'«” . 30 (thirty) days RHD tender Df" !‘?Gn’hﬁﬂnrki‘d‘m. , 9. Special Instruction : : 20 B th
| repair of pot-holes, undulation. depression, | (Feeder) 2l e enlisted Division & this Davision. a) Any wrong information in pre-qualification form attached wit
| futting, broken edge & slope gl by general 8 Last eowdares - off 23.3.2002 during the office hours. tender shall cause the tender rejected. | L
' bituminous carpeting method at 1™ (P), 2™ (P) category : & 1 b) Tender will be summarily rejected in the tendered amount ‘
. : & 3" (P) km of C & B More-Bindur More oAleRoatdy selling ten Fr : e 1700 Noon eeds more less than 5% {ﬁve per cent) of the estimated cost.
| (Rail Crossing) Road (F 6007, Link = 6007) % URRAIRENETE R SR 1 | e;fT VAT etc. will be deducted from contractor's bil
| :T:Ldlr{i : :;if_t::;?_r P;L ision, Rajshahi during : ‘ - receiving tender f 5439002 at 12-15 PM d) The contractors who failed to complete the work allotted earlier in
: p i _ - . )days | “A” to : P 24.3.2002 ar 12-15 PM, . . . - i i
2 -Do- I Construction of flexible pavement at 1* (P) km' | 266-C/A & = I? 193/ LB R?Ii) ¢ W DGRC e, | the stipulated time without valid ground are not eligible to participate
2 (three) | of Sharanjoy Pucca Road wvia Pakerhat- | (Feeder) 18,94,638/= 3/,893/= T tad opening 28 110 “VAT" in this tender.
l Moundumalahat road under RHD Road general 11. No tender will be sold to a contractor/firm who has no 9) The tender documents may he pl.ll'Ch&SEd by the ‘conlractOr
| t o PR PRI il A SSELY registration certificate & TIN certificate. Attested copy of himself or by his authorized letterhead pad bearing the signature of
| Eng = f':j::}.["'lt:“f.{).. “VAT" registration certificate & TIN certificate must be the representative duly attested by lhg c'?ntlractor ?'?hnegs:rsz |
: aye ( . . .
t Do- IV Construction of flexible pavement at 12° (P) | 266-C/A Tk N 1 1; g 30 (thirty) days L'y EIRRRA: ATSuINRe Y roducing of registration book, VAT, etc. & photocopy o |
(four) | km of Baliaghata-Jouban Pakhry - Moyenpur- | (Feeder) 18,94.211/= b enlisted 3 » contractor stood by quoting same rutes, 0 be submitted along with tender. 3
sautah, (VDNCOIAIAL oK Under B0 general F U AL R SR B uleddan f) The successful tenderer to be submitted additional earnest money
I'r Road Division. Rajshahi during the year 2001 - category the lowest contractor will be selected by ‘t ¢ lottery 8% (eight per cent) as Pay Order/BD of me ES!ImE_HEd cost Of !he
| . 2002 Eng contractor. 242002 at 11-00 AM in the chamber of the l:’ﬂ.t‘t:lfll\ ¢ time of agreemenl in favour of 'EX&CU!WE Englﬂeer, Facilities
| Do A% Repainng the damaged pavement by carpeting | 168-RBF Tk Tk 21 (twenty-one) RTID o "D Engineer, Mirpur PWD Division, Dhaka in presence of the | § Departmenl. Bhola Zone”™ | W ‘
; = r = . i 3 "y = ’ o : [
f (hive) method & pr:mding premixed bituminous seal 10,19,585/= 20,392/= days enlisted tenderers who may hike to remain present, The authority ESEIVES lhe thl to accept anx Or rejec Y
E coatat 1" km & 2" (P) km of Rajshahi-Station general 13. The authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tender/tenders without assigning any reason whatsoever.
' . r RHD Road Division, Rajshahi i e ] ‘ ; e £
| SS:ggl:IT l;:.-ar 20(}1-2?:}2 lin;, J ;z:ﬁ?&" the tenders received without assigning any reason thereof, ':Exelt‘:pt[ve En%l]::ﬁl!'
: . : -6164- acilities Depa
& Md Azharul Islam DFP-5514-7/3/02 Exccutive Engincer DFP-6164-13/3/2 Eo ol
y xecutive EngineerZRHD P e Sa G-692 Bhola Zone -
il EaceUlVEEhgINGHeR LS (i-629 Mirpur PWD Division, Dhaka - B =
I DFP-6035-12/3/02 Road Division, Rajshahi i _ .
.| G-679
|
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